
AGENDA 

 

 

TO:           Board of Adjustment 

 

FROM:    Pamela O’Neill, Secretary 

 

MEETING DATE:    May 1, 2019 

 

Township of Brick Board of Adjustment meetings are held at the Municipal Town hall, 401 

Chambers Bridge Road at 7pm. 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call Meeting to order 

 

2. Salute to the flag 

 

3. Sunshine Law 

 

4. Roll call 

 

5. Vouchers 

 

6. Old Business: 

 Resolutions:  

 

   BA-3130 Edmund Mucci Jr.  

   304 Tide Pond Road 

    Block 44.20 Lot 3 

    

   BA-3133 Jeremy D. Fischer 

   518 Jackson Ave 

   Block 539 Lot 8 

 

BA-3137 Vincent and Eileen Ferranti 

   255 Curtis Point 

   Block 45.07 Lot 29 

    

BA-3141 James & Elaine Simpson  

   626 Point Ave 

   Block 931 Lot 17       

    

   BA-3143 Patricia DeAngelis 

   335 Cutter Lane 

   Block 44.15 Lot 18 

       



     

 

 

 

    

7. New Business  

   

BA-3132-Vilamoura, LLC  

   29-39 Mantoloking Road 

   Block 69 Lot 8 & 8.01 
   d(6) Height Variance and Preliminary and Final Site Plan 
   Deemed Complete:   3/22/19 

    120 Days:   7/20/19 

    

 

8. Adjournment 

 

 

Formal action may be taken at this meeting. 

 

Pamela O’Neill, Secretary/Clerk 

Planning Board/Board of Adjustment  

 


